#### The ALL STAR

# **GAZETTE**

VOL. 35 JUNE 2023 ISSUE 6

### **CALENDAR of EVENTS**

JUNE JULY

#### 5 BOARD MEETING 10 am

All members are welcome to attend the Board meetings. Gazette deadline is midnight tonight

#### 12 SIT & STITCH

Demo: Different backing styles Everyone welcome, bring your own project or get inspired for a new one!

## 19 GENERAL MEETING 10 am TBA

FOOD BANK!!!!

#### 26 SIT & STITCH

You can bring your own project, ask for help, work on a Community Service project, or just schmooze with friendly quilters!

#### 3 BOARD MEETING 10 am

All members are welcome to attend the Board meetings. Gazette deadline is midnight tonight

10 SIT & STITCH

## 17 GENERAL MEETING 10 am RECYCLE CHALLEGE

24 Class: How Do I Take of My Featherweight? With Vondy Hilbert FULL, wait list going!

31 SIT & STITCH

**Board Meeting** 10 AM first Monday each month.

**General meeting** 10 AM third Monday each month, with business, program, and Show & Tell. Social time at 9:30. Hand stitching group follows General meeting, bring a lunch. **Classes** set up at 9:00 and start at 10 AM, unless stated otherwise, and go for various lengths of time.

Sit & Stitch gathers at 9:30, meets 10 to noon

**Location**: First Christian Church, 11924 San Jose Blvd., Jacksonville, Florida 32223 **Mailing address:** All Star Quilters Guild, P.O. Box 23772, Jacksonville, FL 32241-3772 **Website:** https://www.allstarquilters.org **E-mail:** Allstarquiltersguild@gmail.com

### MINUTES of the MAY GENERAL MEETING

The meeting was called to order by President Sherry Verell at 10:00 AM. Sherry thanked Susan Sharpe for handling the guild Tee Shirt orders. She also thanked Pat D'Elia for the recent road trip to Cut Up and Sew.

Sherry asked if there were any corrections to the April General Meeting Minutes. There were none. Linda Harper made a motion to accept the minutes as published, Betty Olson seconded the motion.

**Vice President/Programs** Raney Manning announced that today's program is Trunk show with Linda Sill from Creative Quilting. June's program is still tentative. July will be the challenge quilts with Vicky Zoller. Raney is talking with Susan Ache about a possible program in August.

Corresponding Secretary/Community Service Terri Chamberlain stated that she sent out 3 cards this month. Terri shared that the guild donated 11 quilts to Hartfelt and 1 quilt to Safe Harbor. In June the guild will be collecting donations for

the Mandarin Food Pantry. Sharon Buquo shared with the guild that there will be another Honor Flight in September and she will be looking for quilts to be donated. Sunnie Malesky thanked members who picked up a Mystery Bag, there are still bags

available. If you finish your quilt by August, you may be eligible for a prize.

**Education** Ellen Cannon stated that we still have spots available for Featherweight Class. Ellen is working on setting up a class with Georgiana Lewis. Demo day will be November 27th, Ellen is still looking for demonstrators.

**Featured Quilter/Quilts of Valor** Linda Marsh stated that Kelly Ashline is this month's Featured Quilter.

Linda received a Quilts of Valor Quilt from Community Service. Linda is working with Sandra Kaye on making a Quilts of Valor presentation. Barbara Nichols stated that she made a presentation. Samantha Howell will be taking Barbara's place as a Quilts of Valor presenter.

**Treasurer** Sharon Tomore gave her Treasurer's report. The opening balance on 5/1/2023 was \$8,435.12. The income totaled \$134.14. The expenses totaled \$2,355.47. The ending balance was \$6,213.79. Sharon thanked members for their patience in using the "Square".

**Newsletter** Sunnie Malesky reminded the guild that the first Monday of the month is the deadline for the newsletter.

Publicity/QuiltFest Sondie Frus shared that there is an article about the donations the guild makes to the Mandarin Food Bank in the Mandarin Newsline Sondie shared the poster and bookmarks for QuiltFest. She encouraged guild members to share the posters with businesses and the bookmarks with friends and family. QuiltFest will be selling pins and tote bags this year. Last year QuiltFest spent \$80,000 dollars before the doors were open. Advance tickets will be available through Ticketmaster on June 1st (there will be a surcharge). Advance tickets will also be available at Cinnamon's Quilt Shop, Bee's Quilt Shop and Titled Quilter on August 1st (cash only). They will also be available at quilt take in. Friends of QuiltFest will be available next month for \$5.00. The 2024 theme will be "Sew Your Heart Out"

**Membership** Susan Sharpe stated that there are 96 members present, 2 guests and 1 new member. There are now 165 members. The guild sold 101 Tee shirts. Toni Anweiler and Daphine Moerler were the drawing winners.

Quilter's Walk/Quilt Raffle Linda McClelland passed around an article explain-

ing Quilter's Walk. The information is also in the newsletter.

Raffle tickets are available.

**Sit 'n Stitch** Trish Egbert stated that Linda McClelland gave a terrific demo on "Quilt as you go". Trish shared a Hartfelt quilt she made from donated blocks.

On May 29th Trish will share a new pattern that uses a 16 patch blocks.

On June 12 th Mary Anne Dennis will present ideas for backings. Trish reminded the guild that you can always bring your own project even when there is a demo. There will be another Sit 'n Stitch on June 26th .

**Utility Bags/UFOs** Mary Anne Dennis is still collecting utility bags and there are precut kits available.

Mary Anne presented Sharon Buquo with a gift certificate for being the first member to finish 10 UFOs.

Spring Retreat Sherry Verell reminded the guild that Spring Retreat is this Wednesday to Friday, if you have not received your information packet see Elaine Brett.

**QuiltFest Volunteers** Patty Wallace reminded the guild that volunteers are needed. Sign ups will begin in July. Sheila Schuler will be helping Patty with the sign ups.

**Program** Raney Manning introduced Linda Sill

**Show 'n Tell** Susan Kingston 10 members shared their quilts.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:32

The next Board meeting is June 5th, 2023 at 10:00 AM

The next General meeting is June 19 th, 2023 at 10:00 AM

Respectfully submitted Donna Caldarise Recording Secretary

#### FRIENDS OF QUILTFEST

It is that time! I have been talking about how we as individuals could support and help QuiltFest. This is one of the ways. We have all seen "Friends of the Library", "Friends of the Symphony" and friends of lots of other things. WE ARE GOING TO BE FRIENDS OF QUILTFEST. There will be a section in the program for all the Friends of QuiltFest. What a fun thing for your grandchildren to see their name in the program.

THE COST IS \$5.00 a line. You may put your name, your grand childs name, anyone's name on a line. One name per line please. You may purchase as many lines as you would like.

You may put "In Honor of someone" or "In Memory of someone"! Do you have a family member that loves to quilt? What a way to honor them. Or maybe your grandmother has passed & she taught you to quilt. Use the In Memory of and her name.

I will be at the general meeting June 19th with the sheets for you to sign. We will be doing this during June and July. The program has to go to design August 1st.

### **CHALLENGE**

By Vicki Zoller

2023 Guild Challenge: Recycled

Calling all procrastinators: Now is the time to start on your Challenge quilt. The only rules are that you quilt must be no large than a total of 180" on all sides, must use something recycled, and cannot be a repeat of a previous Challenge entry. **We will reveal our quilts at the July general meeting** and vote on our favorites. Each of the top three vote-getters will receive a \$30 gift card from Cinnamon's.

If you want your quilt to do some good in the world, make you quilt no larger than 24" square, and donate it to the Silent Auction for QuiltFest after the July Challenge. Someone will enjoy owning your work and the sale of your quilt brings in money for QuiltFest's chosen charity. That is a win-win!

I am looking forward to see all the different ways Guild members interpret this Challenge. Happy Sewing!

### **COMMUNITY SERVICE**

By Terri Chamberlain

**Applause** - Deliveries Community Hospice 8 quilts daniel 20 quilts Hartfelt 17 quilts

A Special thank you to Randy Powers for generously donating 32 quilts to Community Service. What fun to deliver all those quilts along with our generous members that contributed to our deserving charities. Thank you.

#### **Appeal**

FOOD BANK - June General Meeting

\*\*\*Note - Community Service Batting

Batting is available for any quilt you are donating to one of our charities.

Please contact Sharon Buguo by text message (904-928-9300) with your request.

#### **Community Service Team -**

Please welcome Joann Davenport helping with the fabric table.

Sharon Buquo - Fabric Table & Batting

Vondy Hilbert - Food Bank

Laura Rowe - Contact of donations.

Linda Harper, Delivery of guilts

Terri Chamberlain - Community Service Chairman

#### **UTILITY BAGS**

By Mary Anne Dennis

Please remember to stop by and pick up some pre-cut bags on the regular meeting days. Thank you to those who have been contributing all along.

### MYSTERY BAG PROJECT

The MYSTERY BAGS have ALL been claimed!

- Inside the bag is enough fabric to make a 48 x 60/or small lap quilt intended for Heartfelt (aiding senior citizens). You may make any <u>usable</u> size you like. All quilts will be donated where appropriate.
- BACKING IS INCLUDED!

You may request a custom-cut batt from Community Service to finish the quilt.

- NO fabric may be returned, but you don't have to use all of it.
- · Add more fabric if you like.
- You may trade fabrics with others in the Project.
- Make any pattern you like.
- Finished quilts are due **AUGUST 21** at the General Meeting, where they will be on display for all to enjoy.

**PRIZES!!!!** There are several <u>really</u> great prizes. These will be awarded by a Viewers' Choice Committee made up of the members of the Community Service committee.

### CORRESPONDING SECRETARY

By Terri Chamberlain

#### Cards sent:

Bev Roux - Get Well June Daniels - Get Well Linda Wilson. - Get Well

If you know of an All Star that needs a card, please email me. terri@plusmark.com



By Ellen Cannon

WOW!!! The collage class was a bell ringer. What a fun class. To those of you that were on the fence about the class it was great. The teacher, JoAnn Lamb was a very good teacher. I do not think I saw her sit down once during the 9 hours of the class. We learned a lot, got lots accomplished and several people have their pieces finished for our next meeting. Here are a couple pictures taken at the end of class. These ladies had some imagination.

On July 24th we will have "Taking Care of your Featherweight" class. This class will be taught by Vondy Hilbert. The class is full but we do have a waiting list. Talk to Pris Roehm to get on the list. There is a supply list. Check the website for the list. We are still working on a class for August 28th. Stay tuned for more information. Still looking for a couple more people for demo day. For the new people DEMO DAY is always held the Monday after Thanksgiving. This year that will November 27th. At demo day you learn all type of short cuts, gift ideas, new gadgets. You will go home with new ideas or a new way to do something. Mark your calendar! I have been hearing rumblings that there is interest in a machine appliqué class. Is that true?? If so, send me a email, text, or talk to me at a meeting and we will see about getting it scheduled for 2024.

### FEATURED QUILTER

#### By Linda Marsh

Crystal Del Guidice. (pronounced Del ju dis) is originally from Watertown, NY, where she grew up, attended school, and lived for about 20 years. Crystal is married and has one son, age 23. Her family moved to Jacksonville in 1998.

Crystal has been quilting for 12 years and enjoys making t-shirt quilts. She learned to quilt from her mom, Beverly Roux, also a member of All Stars. Crystal grew up watching her mother create many creative items using various types of art.

The first quilt Crystal made was a t-shirt quilt for her son. She remembers her mom doing most of the work on it. For Crystal, it was a learning experience, and that quilt remains one of Crystal's favorite quilts. She also made a t-shirt quilt for a mom who had lost her son to Neurofibromatosis. An event had been held for Neurofibromatosis and the t-shirts used in the quilt were from the event. That was a special gift to give to a mom who had lost her son.

Crystal has been a member of All Stars for a year. She joined when she retired from her dental hygiene career, and now has the chance to explore fun activities. She loves the friendliness of other members, and helping attitudes. She is still learning terminology and techniques and feels that if she has any questions or problems, she can ask anyone for help. She also loves how encouraging other members are.

Crystal and her husband have a cottage up in northern New York where she is planning to host a sit and stitch this summer with her sewing buddies this summer!

Something most people don't know about Crystal is that she has competed in body-building competitions and won first place in her weight class many years ago . . . she was the only entrant for her weight class in that competition!

### **HISTORIAN**

#### By Sandy Onsager

Looney laws related to quilting in the March 1996 newsletter.

- 1. Did you know...People around Bowman, ND are asking for trouble if they do any quilting in a cemetery. It's illegal !
- 2. Smoking cigars while making a quilt for a kid's Christmas gift is a violation in Bicknell IN.
- 3. Upperville, VA has an unusual bit of legislation regarding the Sabbath and quilting. Women who happen to be single, widowed, or divorced are banned from quilting on Sunday.
- 4. Want to finish that quilt in the church parking lot. Then beware of going to Chumuckla, FL. An old law declares that a person can be charged with "willful slothfulness" for quilting on church property while worship service is in session.

Do you think there will ever be an end to looney laws?

### HOSPITALITY

#### By Elfreide Echt

The following have signed up for providing refreshments for the June meeting:

Healthy
Decadent Chocolate
Savory
Your specialty treat
Sweat or Salty
Drinks
Wendy Anthony
Maureen Orr
Lynne McCork
Randy Powers
Laura Rowe
Sue Blythe
Gloria Hart

#### LIBRARY

#### By Vicki Zoller

Are you looking for some inspiration for fabrics you have bought at the pop-up shops at Guild meetings or on the recent road trip? Stop by the Guild library and see what tickles your fancy. If you tell me what you are interested in, I will try to find patterns in our books and pull them out for you. We have everything from Applique to Zentangle. Even if you don't follow a pattern exactly, you may learn a new technique.

Please note: The library will be taking a vacation in July so that we can use the space to display Guild Challenge quilts. So get your library books in June for summer reading and sewing.

### **MEMBERSHIP**

By Susan Sharpe

Ninety-six members attended the General Meeting held on May 15, 2023, at First Christian Church. We had one guest and one new member (there was also one mailin new member): Tina Elmore and Barbara Erwine, respectively. There are now 165 members in All Star Quilters' Guild.

Due to so many new members (Welcome to all of you), please bring and wear your nametag. Effective January 2023, failure to bring and wear your nametag will cost you 50 cents. Remember, new members get a two-month grace period so they can design/make their own name tag.

Thank you to everyone who signed up to be a greeter for those who come into our meeting without knowing anyone. I will send a reminder email no later than the Friday before the General Meeting to those who signed up and ask the volunteers to arrive at or before 9:30 am, choose a seat and perhaps save an extra seat for the guest; then linger near the membership table so I can connect you to the guest. I have one opening for June, to work with Sheila Schuler and would love to hear from someone to be a second. Other openings are: one in September, one in October, two in November and two in December.

#### **ALL STAR T-SHIRTS!**

We will have **one more T-shirt order that will be submitted after June's General Meeting.** See me, Susan Sharpe, if you would like to order one. You may also text or email me and pay when you pick it up. This will be the last order until Membership Renewal period. Wouldn't it be nice to proudly wear your guild shirt when you volunteer for QuiltFest 2023!

Thank you, Susan Sharpe Sheron Walser Bobbie Redshaw

### **PROGRAMS**

JUNE 19: Georgina Lewis talking about fabric types and how designers make their

choices

**JULY 17:** RECYCLE Challenge

**AUGUST:** author talk and pop up shop **SEPTEMBER:** Sarah Squared Quilts

OCTOBER: TBA

**NOVEMBER:** Quilt Chat: the Log Cabin Family

#### FRIENDS OF QUILTFEST see page 3!!!

### **QUILTFEST 2023 "Sew Full of Whimsy"**

QUILTFEST dates, September 14-16, 2023 **REGISTRATION is now OPEN**QUILTFEST is picking up the parking fee (\$10) TICKETS will be available in ADVANCE

The QuiltFest board voted on a proposal to other guilds to join the organization. It will be formally written up and edited as necessary then presented to interested guilds. We may have at least one new guild in 2024.

There will be bags for sale this year at \$15, the pins are in and are lovely.

Registration is open with about 40 so far, so keep them coming. quiltfestjax.com

Silent Auction donations can be made to any of the QF reps. That is, Pat, Sondie, Sherry, Delia, Ellen C. or Ronnie.

These items need to be something you would purchase. Quilts, no larger than 24x24, purses, wallets, placemats (set), table runners, pillows or pillow tops, stuffed animals (handmade), artsy fabric items, etc. If you are unsure of its appropriateness, please ask a QF rep.

The proceeds from the Silent Auction go to Community Hospice Pedscare Bereavement .

Advertising for businesses can be placed in our program. The prices are reasonable, see Ellen Cannon for info and forms.

Ellen is starting the "Friends of QuiltFest "program, see page 3 for details. Everyone can help!

Soon you will be able to sign up to volunteer at the show. We will need many willing and enthusiastic quilters to make this a successful event. You will be alerted when it is time and assistance will be provided. Patty Wallace is your contact for this.

Remember, volunteering gets you admission to the show on the day you volunteer, or to the day of your choice if you volunteer before the show starts. You also receive a QF pin for 2023, (\$5 value).

Ticketmaster tickets for Quiltfest 2023 are available now (fee applicable). Advanced tickets will be available at Cinnamons, Bee's (St Augustine) and Tilted Quilters starting August 1 and running until September 1. They are \$15 and are CASH ONLY. They are also dated, so be sure you purchase for the day you or your parties want to attend.

Tickets are also going to be available on Turn-in day, September 2nd at the five turn-in locations. Again \$15, but you may pay by cash or check, made to QuiltFest.

See you at the Show! Onwards and Upwards!

### **QF QUILTERS WALK BASKETS**

By Linda McClelland

We are planning to offer two raffle "baskets" at QuitFest again this year. The first is pictured here. We have the sewing caddy, now we need to fill it with new items to convince sewers they want to win it. We need new (or regifted) items such as: Scissors, rotary cutters and blades, rulers 18" or less, marking pens, pins, pincushion, a mug rug, fabric postcards, and perhaps some fat quarters (we think aqua/turquoise would complement the caddy). What else do you think would be nice.

Our second basket is designed to appeal to both quilters and non-quilters who also come to the show and would like to win something useful. It's called "Game On". Suggested items are:

Sudoku, Crosswords, other word games, card games, puzzles, a board game or two, snacks for the game table, novelty cocktail-size napkins. What do you think would be fun to add?

You may bring your contributions to the General Meeting and give them to Deborah Pearce or Linda McClelland. If you would prefer to contribute cash, we will use that to supplement what isn't provided.

Thanks!

### **QUILTS of VALOR**

No report

### 2023 RAFFLE QUILT

### Our 2023 Charity

ISAIAH HOUSE https://isaiah117house.com/purpose

Providing a safe and comfortable place for children who have been removed from their homes and are waiting foster care.



RETREATS

**SPRING:** See you next year in the same place!

FALL:

Retreat dates this year are October 23-27, 2023 when "Scrappy Days Are Here Again!" Registration will start in July.

### **SHOW & TELL for MAY**

#### By Susan Kingston.

Numbers are the number they held up when taking photo....they are all out of order, but they did it !! See pictures on our website!

14- May Anne Dennis – UFOs: Miniature Yesterday's Favorites, Ghastly Transportation , Mermaids and Mermen

1-Wendy Anthony – Queen Quilt – Anchors

16- Sherry Verell – Multi color: Courthouse , Trish's Pattern

2- Vondy Hilbert- Bird of Paradise

4- Shirley Simmons – Summer Stars5- CeCe Magee – Shop Hop 2023

6- Geri Williams- Mr Moose Art Quilt

7,8,9,10,11,12- Sharon Buquo- All types and patterns

13- Crystal DeGuidice- Memories of Vegas

15- Valerie Bouffard – UFO Tumble Blocks

17 - Trish Egbert - Blue watersheels



Our 2023 Raffle Quilt! "Baskets of Whimsy"

### SIT & STITCH

#### By Trish Egbert & Mary Anne Dennis

Thanks to Linda McClelland for an excellent quilt-as-you-go demo at Sit 'n Stitch on May 8. About a dozen members came

to attend the demo, and another eight or ten of us eavesdropped while sittin' and stitchin'!

At our next Sit 'n Stitch, **June 12**, Mary Anne Dennis will be showing some creative backing solutions. Mary Anne seems to enjoy making a fun backing as much as she loves making a delightful quilt top! Join her for an entertaining and informative demo. At Spring Retreat, Trish Egbert put together a community service quilt with the blue stars and sixteen-patch blocks made by guild members. Thanks to everyone who made blocks for this quilt. And to those who are still making sixteen-patch blocks for our new Scrappy Star pattern.

Trish introduced the new pattern at the May 29 fifth Monday Community Service Sit 'n Stitch. Pris Roehm has put it up on the website. Click on "Service" to find the patterns. (picture above)

There is a second Sit 'n Stitch this month, **June 26**. Nothing else planned except working on your own project or working with Trish & her scraps for community service. Come get some work done while enjoying the company of other avid quilters like your-

### **UFOs 2023**

#### By Mary Anne Dennis

Sharon Buquo was our first to receive the \$10 gift certificate for completing 10 UFO's. I believe there are a few others not to far away so keep on sewing. Remember you can pick from our ready gifts when you reach 5 completed UFO's.



### **WAYS & MEANS**

Several projects are being undertaken by individuals, but we could still use a person to be the chair of this committee just to keep things straight. Let Sherry know!

### FREEBIE TABLE!

#### By Linda Harper

Just a reminder if you put something on the FREE Table and would like to take it back after the meeting please do so. We are donating the items that are left on the table to make room for new items the following month.

PLEASE REMEMBER QUILT RELATED ITEMS ONLY

**NO books this month!** We received a large donation for your enjoyment! Come and get 'em!!!

#### **HAPPY BIRTHDAY!**

#### JUNE

1 SHERI HARNACK

1 DEBORAH HOLTON

2 ELLEN FORD

2 JILL KELLY

3 JUNE RITTSCHER

3 KAREN WEISMAN

**5 SHARYN POTFAY** 

**8 PATSY BEACH** 

9 KATHY CHEEK

9 CAROL GILLILAND

11 LORRAINE CARTER

12 SHIRLEY JONES

12 SUE ANN RUST

**16 LINDA HARPER** 

17 FRAN FLOWERS

19 JODY SCIULLO

26 SUNNIE MALESKY

**26 LAURIE ROSKIND** 

29 GALE WRIGLEY

30 JOANN DAVENPORT

#### **JULY**

3 ANGELA MOORE

**4 LYNNE MCCRORK** 

**6 MARGARET STEWART** 

8 LAURA MCNEICE

9 DEBBIE WALLACE

15 MARY JEANETTE HOWLE

19 VONDY HILBERT

20 SHERON WALSER

21 REBECCA BACHUSZ

25 LAURA ALLEN

25 CRYSTAL DEL GUIDICE

29 BETH SULLIVAN

#### **ODDS & ENDS**

Are you a Friend of QuiltFest? See page 3!

Need a guild T-shirt? Your choice of necklines and so many beautiful colors! See page 8!

### MARKETPLACE FOR SALE FEATHERWERIGHT Accessories

Vintage, in box with instructions

Pinking attachment—Simanco 121110—\$60

Buttonholer attachment—branded SINGER 121795— \$25

Contact Sherry Verell 662-8429 (handling sale for the guild)



shutterntock.com - \$18664215

### Singer Featherweight 221-1 for Sale \$425

This is an early 1952 (AK752639) machine in good working order. It is a "limited edition" model with a special commemorative badge circled in blue celebrating Singer's 100 years! Included are: original bobbin case, extra bobbins, ruffler, foot hemmer, adjustable hemmer, multiple slotted binder, edge stitcher, gatherer, little green can of sewing machine oil, 1 grease tube, 2 case keys and complete manual. The case has minimal wear and tear but can be easily rehabilitated to your own taste.

Please contact Leslie Moeller at:

leslieannmoeller@gmail.com

# Q'nique 15 PRO Longarm with Stitch Regulation and Q-Zone Hoop Frame Pro version

\$4800 cash, pick up only

Jacksonville, FL zip 32205 (Westside)

I purchased this machine and frame new in in July 2020. It has a 15" deep x 10" high Harp and both front and rear handles, each with its own independent 2.5" color touch-screen display.

Overall dimensions of the machine are 23" long x 15.5" wide x 18" high.

Stitch count: 1699263

Extras included.

Dimensions of the frame: 54" wide x 32"-42" height (for sitting or standing) x 37"-42" depth (for accommodating a domestic machine through 19' longarm.

Frame height and depth are both adjustable for sitting or standing to stitch.

\*With this frame you can quilt placemats through King size(and larger) quilts! You can slide the quilt left and right to accommodate the width of your quilt and advance rows from front to back of the frame for the length of your quilt.

\*I have the original box and packing for the Q'nique 15 PRO

\*You will need to take it down so you know how to put it back up. I will assist with take down.

If you have questions, I can be reached at 904-742-4285 between 9 am and 7 pm any day of the week.

**Angela Moore** 

### **New Scrappy Star for Community Service!**

Picture on page 12

#### SCRAPPY STAR BLOCK

The scrappier the better...even the background! For each 12 ½" (unfinished) block you will need:

- 16— 2½" print squares (for 16-patch center)
- 12 2½" background squares of very light print(s) like white, cream, ivory, beige.
- 8— 2½" half-square triangles, half print, half background (Star points).

See directions with diagrams on the website, under Community Service...and the pattern for the former Star Quilt, too! You may make any quilt you like, of course